
 

 

MEMO 

To: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers  

From: Lauren Foley 

Date: July 8, 2020 

 

Permit Inspection Report 

Summary  

This month’s inspections were started off focusing on Minnetonka, then grew to larger sites throughout the District, especially those 

recently permitted. There were two inspections by request. 

• Number of inspections: 26 

• Number of sites removed:  3 

• Number of sites to remain in queue with no issues observed: 16 

• Number of sites inspected but project not started: 1 

• Number of sites with issues observed: 6 

 

 

 

 



Inspections 

 

 

Totals  

*All values are estimates* 

Approximately 217 open permits with potential for activity 

• Approximately 130 with activity 

• Approximately 87 without activity  

Sites with Issue(s) Observed Requiring Follow Up 

Permit 

Number 

Address Type Summary of Results Communication 

2018-59 5740-5750 Shady Oak Rd, 

Minnetonka  

Multi-Family 

Housing 

Needs inlet protection installed southeast 

side of property 

Inspection report sent to 

permit holder 

2020-33 Nonprofit (church) BMP 

project: 2200 West Old 

Shakopee Rd, Bloomington 

Comm/NP Eroding sides of raingarden and mulch for 

stabilization displaced (per Barr inspector) 

Handled by project team 

2020-34 Nonprofit (church) BMP 

project: 9401 Nesbitt Ave, 

Bloomington 

Comm/NP Eroding sides of raingarden and mulch for 

stabilization displaced (per Barr inspector) 

Handled by project team 

2020-35 Nonprofit (church) BMP 

project: 1701 West Old 

Shakopee Rd, Bloomington 

Comm/NP Eroding sides of raingarden and mulch for 

stabilization displaced (per Barr inspector) 

Handled by project team 


